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ADVISORY MEMO

TO: All Building Officials in Miami-Dade County

FROM: Herminio Gonzalez, P.E., Secretary
Construction Trades Qualifying Board, “B” Division

DATE: December 12, 2003

SUBJECT: Interpretation of Air Conditioning Contractors Scope of Work

At their December 12, 2003 meeting, the Construction Trades Qualifying Board “B”
Division rendered an interpretation of Chapter 10 of the Code of Miami-Dade County.
The interpretation involved the license scope of work issue pertaining to Air
Conditioning Contractors and their ability to install insulation on ductwork.

The Board determined that both the Limited and Unlimited Air Conditioning
Contractors would be permitted to insulate ductwork as part of the work necessary to
completing an air conditioning system. Consequently, the insulation of ductwork shall be
considered to be within the scope of work of Miami-Dade County licensed Air
Conditioning Contractors.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Peter L. Vila of my staff
at 305-375-2901
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